
Gunter Construction Company 
- - 

+1226 Swift, North Kansas City, MO 641 16 4 Phone: 816-471-7844 + Fax: 816-471-2362 

Certified WBE State of Missouri & Kansas, Small Business Enterprise-Self-Certified, 
Small Disadvantaged Business-Self-Certified, Women Owned Small Business-Self-Certified, 

Small Business, Emerging Small Business 

Date: January 5,201 1 

U.S. NRC 
2443 Warrenville Rd 
Suite 2 10 
Lisle, IL 60532 

MDNR 
500 NE Colbern Rd 
Lee's Summit, MO 64086 

RE: Disposal Notice 

Attached please find 8 pages of documentation where Gunter Construction Company has properly disposed of 6 
EXIT lights that contained hazardous materials. 

Sincerely, 

George Gdnter 
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SRB TECHNOLOGIES, INC, 
2580 Landmark Drive 
Winston-Salem, NC 27103 
Tel: (336) 658-261 0 
Fax (338) 768-7720 
Web: www.srbtechnologls.com 

TO: GEORGE CUNTER 
FROM: MELISSA ELLISON 

ON 12-16-10 SRB TECHNOLOGE$ RECEJVED FROM GmTER CONSTICUCTION, 6 'TRITIUM EXIT 
SIGNS THAT WERE DISPOSED OF AS FOLLOWS: RGA# 993736 

SERIAL NUMBERS MANUFACTURER 
S 14836,5 14797,5 14842 SriBT 
D88159, A94829, D88152 

- 
ISQLITE 

OUANTITY 
3 
3 

RECEIVED AND CONFIRMED BY S U  'IECKNOLOGIES. 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE MELlSSA ELLISON 
SRB TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 

. ./ 

http://www.srbtechnologls.com


. . .  . ~., 
I -  

~ 



Melissa Hankins 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

RALPH$SRBTECHNOLOGIES.COM 
Friday, Dscember 10,201 0 10:07 AM 
meBssa~SRBTECHNOLOG(ES.COM 
Thank you for your order! 

Y w r  payment has been APPROVED. Thank YQU! 

W e  recommend tha t  you keep a copy of this email i n  a safe place. It may be your only  
record o f  this transaction, 

If you have questions regarding this payment, please contact: 
SRB TECHElOLOOIES at 336-659-2610, or E-mail us at 3WPH~SRETECWOLOOTES.COM 

::: APPROVED PAYMENT DETAILS ::: 

Payment Date I Y Y m n )  : 121010 
Payment; Amount: $ 5 2 5 . 0 0  
Transaction ID: 30000032502300,107 
Order Number: 1291993581358 
Authorizatian/Approval Code: OlOeOB 
The response message from the card issuing bank wa8: Card authorized, no address or zip 
code match. 

- -  B i l l  To Information - -  

Cuetomer Name: George Gunter 
Address: 1226 Swift 
Address 2 :  
Address 3: 
Address 4 :  
C i t y :  NorthKansasCity 
Statejprovince: MT 
zip/Poatal Code: 64116 
Country: us 
Telephone: 
Fax : 

- -  ship To Information - 1  

Customer Name: George Gunter 
Address: 1226 S w i f t  
Address 2: 
Address 3: 
Address 4 :  
C i t y :  NorthKansasCity 
State/Province: MT 
Zip/Postal Code: 64116 

Telephone: 3366592610 
Fax : 

C Q U I I t r y :  US 

E-mail: rne~issa~srbtechnoiogie8.com 
Comment 6 : 

order Details: 

http://RALPH$SRBTECHNOLOGIES.COM
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%der: 
Item: disposal 
Description: 
Price: 75.00 
Quantity: 3 
Taxable: N 

disposal of SRBT exit signs 

Item: disposal 
Description: 
Pr ice  : 100.00 
Quantity: 3 
Taxable: N 

disposal of other exit signs 

Thia rnerchant'a payments are protected by skipjack Financial Services. For information on 
Skipjack,  please v i s i t  www.skipjack.com. 

http://www.skipjack.com


-J SHIP TO: 
ATTENTION: Melissa Ellison 
SRB TECHNOLOGIES 
2580 Landmark Drive 
Winston-Salem. NC 27103 
Tel: (336)-659-26 10 
Fax. (336)-768-7720 
E-mail: Melissa~srbtech~~oloeles.com 

Original SRBT Invoice #: 

RGA# L::.-:L:< - ’ 7 i  ~ 

No Shipment w’illbbe acckpted without a 
proper RGA niim ber and UN2911 written 
on outside of package. 

-I - I 

(A  RGA number will be assigned once we receive this completed fonn ) 



SRB TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 
I ATTN: I 

I 1 FAX: 

From: Melissa Ellison - Customer Service 
Tel: 800-552-0098 
Fax: 336-768-7720 

EXIT SIGN RECYCLING POLICY 

SRBT will recycle any self-luminous exit sign; free of charge, if it is to be replaced by a 
SRBT self-luminous exit sign. Once replacement signs are  ordered aind the invoice paid 
contact SRBT to receive a Returned Goods Authorization Number (RGA #). Signs for 
free disposal must be returned within six months of the date the replacement signs were 
shipped. Normal disposal fees will apply for signs not returned within this period. 

SRBT will recycle signs from any manufacturer. The price for recycling five signs o r  
less, regardless of the manufacturer, is $125/sign. When recycling more than five signs 
the cost is $75 each for signs manufactured by SRBT and $100 each for signs of other 
manufacture. 

SRBT requires payment of recycling fees to be made in advance either by check or  
credit card. SRBT requires the customer to pay for all freight charges for exit signs 
being returned for recycling. 

SRBT requires that all mounting screws and brackets be removed from signs prior to 
return. An additional fee of $50 per sipn will be charged for each s i m  returned with 
screw's and/or mounting brackets still attached. All hardware for double faced signs 
should be removed allowing them to be shipped as two separate signs. 

Signs should be packaged using sturdy cardboard boxes and appropriate packing 
materials with no more than 10 signs in each box. SRBT will invoice a n  additional 
$100/box for each box containing more than 10 sipns. Shipments made using metal or  
plastic drums will be refused and returned to shipper. 

By signing this form you agree to these terms and understand that failure to follow 
these policies may result in shipments being returned and/or additional charges for 
disposal. 

Signature. Date: /2--77- ,/ c 9  

The address to ship signs for recycling is: 

SRB Technologies, Inc. 
2580 Landmark Dr 
Winston-Salem, NC 27103 

/" 

.$$- <211 

Marking for OUTSIDE of package: 
The RGA number and UN2911 must be printed on the outside of each package. Packages not marked 

not be accepted by SFWT. No exceptions. 

' /  p.-"i;( [: (4 p" 6' ' 7 



Shipment Receipt 
Address Information 

Ship to: Ship from: 
Melissa Ellison Christina Gunter 
SRB Tiffany Construction 
TECHNOLOGIES Incorporated 
2580 LANDMARK 1401A Iron Street 

DR 

WINSTON 
SALEM, NC 
27103-67 16 
us 
336.659.2610 

North Kansas City, 
MO 

641 16 
us 
816-471-7844 

Page 1 of 1 

Shipping Information 
Tracking number: 794207012430 
Ship date: 12/11/2010 
Estimated shipping charges: 77.44 

Package Information 
Service type: Priority Overnight 
Package type: Your Packaging 
Number of packages: 1 
Total weight: 30LBS 
Declared value: 600.00USD 
Special Services: Direct signature required 
PickupDrop-off: Use an already scheduled pickup at 

my location 

Billing Information 
Bill transportation to: MyAccount-620 
Your reference: 846 
P.O. no.: 
Invoice no,: 
Department no.: 

Thank you for shipping onliiie with Fedex ShipManager at fedex.com. 

Please Note 
FedEx will not be responsible for any Clalm In excess of%100 per package whetherthe result Of I O L S  damage delay non delivery msdelivery or mia oforrnatm unless you declare a higher value pay an additional charge document your 
actual IOES and flle a timely Clllm LlmltatmnS found m the current FedEx Service Guide apply Your right to recover t o m  FedEx for any loss including ntrinsic vslue ofthe package IOsI  Of sales income InIereSt Ptofn auamey I fees Colts 
and other t o m s  of damage whether direR lncldentsi consequential or speical 15 limned to the greater of$100 or the authorized declared value Recovery cannot exceed actual documented loss Maxlmum for *ems Of BXtraordmBry value IS 
8500 e 9 jewelry prec~ous metals negotiable lnstrumenli and other nemz lired in our Service Gulde Wrmen claims r n u ~ t  be filed wthin str8R time lim8Is Consult the applicable FedEx SewlCe Gwde for details 
The *stmated shipping charge may be dlffennt than the actual charges for your shipment Dlnerences may occur based on actual weight dimenims and other factors Consult the apl>IIcabie ‘edEr-?er!icf Guide or the FedEx Rate 
Sheets for details on how shlppmg charges are calculated 

https ://www. fedex. com/shipping/html/en/PrintIFrame . html 1 2/ 1 0/20 1 0 

http://fedex.com


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 
Tuesday, December 14,2010 11:07 AM 
Pamela Gunter 
FedEx Shipment 794207012430 Delivered 

This tracking update has been requested by: 

Company Name: Tiffany Construction Incorporated 
Name : Christina Gunter 
E-mail : parPqcnterkc. com 

Our records indicate that the following shipment has been delivered: 

Reference: 
Ship (P/U) date; 
Delivery date: 
Sign for by: 
Delivery location: 
Delivered to: 

846 
Dec 13, 2010 
Dec 14, 2010 11:5 
R.WILLIAMSON 
WINSTON SALEM, NC 
Receptionist/Front Desk 

Service type: FedEx Priority Overnight 
Packaging type: Your Packaging 
Number of pieces: 1 
Weight: 18.00 lb. 
Special handling/Services: Direct Signature Required 

Deliver Weekday 
Weekend Pick-Up 

Tracking number: 7 9 4 2 3 7 0 1 2 4 3 0  

Shipper Information 
Christina Gunter 
Tiffany Construction 
1401A Iron Street 
North Kansas City 
MO 
us 
64116 

Recipient Information 
Melissa Ellison 

Incorporated SRB TECHNOLOGIES 
2580 LANDMARK DR 
WINSTON SALEM 
NC 
us 
27103 

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended 
mailbox. This report was generated at approximately 11:OO AM CST 
on 12/14/2010. 
To learn more about FedEx Express, please visit our website at fedex.com. 

11 weights are estimated. 

3 track the latest status _ _  J - ~ r  shipment, click on b.ie tracking number above 
or visit us at fedex.c~n. 
This tracking update has been sent to you by FedEx on the behalf of the 
Requestor noted above. FedEx does not validate the authenticity of the 
requestor and does not validate, guarantee or warrant the authenticity of the 
request, the requestor's message, or the accuracy of this tracking update. For 
tracking results and fedex.com's terms of use, go to feaex.com. 

-_-I__ 

mailto:TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
http://fedex.com
http://feaex.com
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